

Meeting Date	Item	Indicative Timings	NOTES
<b>14 July 2016</b> <i>Draft Report 22 June</i> <i>Final Report 4 July</i>	<b>Review of KPIs of Major Contract Groups and Review of Street Scene – Proposal to Set up a Task &amp; Finish Group</b>  <b>Contact Officer: John Harrison/James Collingridge/Steven Pilsworth/Andy Tatt</b>		
	<b>Review of 2015/16 and Future Work Programme 2016/2017</b> To review the work undertaken during 2015/16 and to consider the future work programme of the Committee. <b>Contact Officer: Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services Officer</b>		
	<b>Forward Plan of Executive Decisions</b> That the Committee identifies any relevant items for inclusion within their work programme which is relevant to the remit of this Committee.		
<b>8 September 2016</b> <i>Draft Report 16 Aug</i> <i>Final Report 26 Aug</i>	<b>Adoption of Highway Management Policy and Strategy</b>  <b>Contact Officer: Andy Tatt</b>		
	<b>Forward Plan of Executive Decisions</b> That the Committee identifies any relevant items for inclusion within their work programme which is relevant to the remit of this Committee. <b>Contact Officer: Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services Officer</b>		
	<b>Work Programme 2016/2017</b> To consider the Work Programme for 2016/2017.		

Meeting Date	Item	Indicative Timings	NOTES	
<b>10 November 2016</b> Anticipating date to change to early October  <i>Draft Report 19 Oct</i> <i>Final Report 31 Oct</i>	<b>Local Plan 2<sup>nd</sup> draft and sites</b>  <b>Contact Officer: Gemma Wildman</b>			
	<b>IDS and update on CIL Governance</b>  <b>Contact Officer: Phil Hylton/Ed Dade</b>			
	<b>Draft Housing Strategy</b>  <b>Contact Officer: Anne Keogh and Caroline Hannon</b>			
	<b>Feedback from Task &amp; Finish group on KPI &amp; Street Scene</b>  <b>Contact Officer:</b>			
	<b>Forward Plan of Executive Decisions</b>  That the Committee identifies any relevant items for inclusion within their work programme which is relevant to the remit of this Committee.  <b>Contact Officer: Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services Officer</b>			
	<b>Work Programme 2016/2017</b>  To consider the Work Programme for 2016/2017			
	<b>16 November 2016</b>  <b>(Joint Meeting of the Scrutiny Committees and Commissions)</b>	<b>Budget 2017/18 and Medium Term Financial Strategy to 2026/27 Phase One</b>  To scrutinise the Executive's proposals for the Budget 2017/18 and Medium Term Financial Plan 2026/27.  <b>Contact Officer: John Harrison/Steven Pilsworth</b>		

Meeting Date	Item	Indicative Timings	NOTES
<b>16 January 2017</b> <i>Draft Report 15 Dec</i> <i>Final Report 4 Jan</i>	<b>Local Transport Plan Programme of Works 2017/18</b> To consider the Local Transport Plan Programme of Works for 2017/2018. <b>Contact Officer: Lewis Banks / Andy Tatt</b> <b>Status Report and proposed action plan to increase recycling</b> <b>Contact Officer: Richard Pearn</b> <b>Forward Plan of Executive Decisions</b> That the Committee identifies any relevant items for inclusion within their work programme which is relevant to the remit of this Committee. <b>Contact Officer: Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services Officer</b> <b>Work Programme 2016/2017</b> To consider the Work Programme for 2016/2017		
<b>8 February 2017</b> <b>(Joint Meeting of the Scrutiny Committees and Commissions)</b>	<b>Budget 2017/18 and Medium Term Financial Strategy to 2026/27 Phase Two</b> To scrutinise the Executive's proposals for the Budget 2017/18 and Medium Term Financial Plan 2026/27. <b>Contact Officer: John Harrison/Steven Pilsworth</b>		
<b>23 March 2017</b> <i>Draft Report 1 March</i> <i>Final Report 13 March</i>	<b>Proposed Submission Local Plan</b> <b>Contact Officer: Gemma Wildman</b>		

Meeting Date	Item	Indicative Timings	NOTES
	<b>Final Housing Strategy</b>  <b>Contact Officer: Caroline Hannon/Anne Keogh</b>		
	<b>Green Infrastructure/Bio diversity Strategy</b>  <b>Contact Officer: James Fisher/Darren Sharpe</b>		
	<b>Active Lifestyle Strategy</b>  <b>Contact Officer: Lisa Roberts</b>		
	<b>Forward Plan of Executive Decisions</b>  That the Committee identifies any relevant items for inclusion within their work programme which is relevant to the remit of this Committee.  <b>Contact Officer: Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services Officer</b>		